



EMMA KLINE

eskline1@asu.edu | 480-273-5778 | 4197 E. Meadowview Dr. , Gilbert , AZ 85298

Summary

Experienced designer, photographer, writer, and hard worker with years of background working with multiple design programs including Adobe After Effects, Photoshop, Bridge and Lightroom.

Skills

- Social media sites
 - Cheerful and energetic
 - Photography
 - Adobe Photoshop
 - Creative and artistic
 - Adobe InDesign
 - Quick learner
-

Experience

Editor 07/2015 - 05/2018

The Perry Precedent | Gilbert, AZ

- Attended events and wrote pieces about high school athletic and arts programs.
- Published pieces online and promoted through social media sites such as Twitter.
- Shot and prepared content photos using Adobe Photoshop and Lightroom.
- Oversaw content as a section editor.
- Cropped, manipulated and performed color-balance for final images.
- Worked with Adobe Indesign to lay out pages for print publication.

Volunteer 01/2012 - Current

Live Love | Chandler, AZ

- Photographed events to help promote the organization.
- Sorted and distributed food to disadvantaged families, including canned goods and fresh produce.
- Worked to help disadvantaged neighborhoods in Arizona as well as various villages in Malawi, Africa.

07/2017 - 05/2018

Personal Nanny

Private Family | Gilbert, AZ

- Cared for a child with moderate learning disabilities and learned how to be a quick decision maker and handle adversity with a smile.
-

Education and Training

High School Diploma 2018

Perry High School | Gilbert, AZ

Bachelor of Arts: Journalism and Mass Communication 2022

Arizona State University | Tempe, AZ

Website

- www.emmaskline.com